From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent:  2/5/2013 11:55:04 AM

To: Bottorff, Thomas E (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3);
Krausse, Mark (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MCKd); Aaron
Johnson (ajo@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: Fwd: 2012-11-06_Resnick Institute Report-
Grid 2020 Towards a Policy of Rene
wable and Distributed Energy Resources TN-68383

Sent from my 1Pad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "rbw4g8" |Redacted

To: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com>

Subject: 2012-11-06_Resnick_Institute Report-
Grid_2020_Towards_a Policy_of Renewable and_Distributed Energy Resources_
68383

Great report. In English at least. If you need a So Cal scientist for the advisory
panel (and to avoid the UCB focus of pier).

Bob
From Evernote:<http://evernote.com/>

2012-11-06_Resnick Institute Report-

Grid 2020 Towards_a Policy of Renewable and Distributed Energy Resources TN-
68383
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